Subject: RE: Catch up in Wellingion [UNCLASSIFIED]

2J{@)thanks for this follow up- “ls currently on leave during this week and he is our project lead on
th;s Cou!d we please look at the following week starting the 14™ August if possible please and if it suits others?

Kind Regards

Hi everyone,

DA to Manager of Major Events & Manager of Tourism Policy

MINISTRY OF BUSINESS INNOVATION & EMPLOYMENT / HIKINA WHAKATUTUKI

PO Box 1473 Wellington | 15 Stout St, Wellingion |

11
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NEW ZEALAND

' 359 % MINISTRY OF BUSINESS, ‘
{ INNOVATION & EMPLOYMENT
MAJOR EVENTS

HIKINA WHARATYIY X

From: Kate West
luly 2017 1:14 p.m.

Kind regards

Kate

We work with MBIE in other sectors of the agency and for example are currently supporting one of those sectors
with a significantly high profile prosecution.

Could we please start kicking some dates around to have that first catch up and go over our findings?

Kind Regards

12



Subject' Fwd: Catch up in Wellmgton [UNCLASSIFIED]

FYl

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Kate West <Kate. West@mbie.govi.nz>.
Date: Thu, May 25, 2017 at 5:04 PM

Bubject RE Catchup in ellingion UNCMSSI IED]

From. ; a)

Sent: Thursday, 25 May 2017 1:31 p m.
To: Kate West

Cc:
Subject: Catch up in Welhngton

.4

13




Following up from our conversations I think there is benefit in a2, A and 1 travelling to Wellington for
an informal catch up and discussion with yourselves (and any others you think are appropriate).

|

; s

- If we can make the dates work; I would also like to introduce you to ndmﬁ'om Thompson &
. Clark). “andﬂave led our research over the past few years and 1 tlm;k there would be beneﬁt m -
Q. you meeting directly. T understand their company Thompson & Clark have undertaken a number of (non ;
t ~ tourism) projects for MBIE over the years. , \ :

o Potentially 3rd to 6th July N\

» | am not sure about our Auvust movemems yet

W, "'k.-»

. a "; % o ‘*
Lastly, d1d you have a chance to ’ma*ke contact with mﬁm ePay NZ Limited? We had some really
he bhd v131b111ty mto tha market which was new to me!

14



Supject: Catch up T&C

Location: Lunch TBC

Start: Thu 17/08/2017 12:30 p.m.
End: Thu 17/08/2017 1:30 p.m.
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status; Not yet responded

Organizer:

19






Dicil.co.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 8 June 2017 4:47 p.m.
To: AJ) Millward
Subject: FW: Work started at Mt Karangahake - protest planned

Hey A) —seen this, we didn’? follow up with New Talisman — do you have a contaci there?

Cheers

From: | 89(2)(a)

Sent: Thursda 8 June 2017 & 27 PM

Sﬁbject: Work started at Mt Karangahake - protest planned SN ¢ ' -

Mx* T 7 Rkt
5 even é"feenng AN
angry =R = AN A

2iming @ N 1‘ “

Yesterday New Talisman Gold mlnqssta(ted WBTE on ihe Paﬁakéaad ‘b}. he
precious Mt Karangahapel Wehﬁe wagk\gﬂ so hard toxr”eé‘these, gquys
out and keep this beautiful slice ofecqn‘se’wation lanenp fmﬁpubhc use.
Now the bastards havgasllpp“g‘ﬁh 1he back door* ocked: ug;out and started
the mdustnahzatlgn oﬁtms“a:;ea' under the gu € pfpm:spectmg First time
I've heard of a er be n’g i’iecessary pr‘pm ecttngl Come join us this

JUM  No Mining Mount Karangahake
11 Sun 1PM - Portal Pad, Karangahake # Interested
You like Prolecl Karangahaks
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EXHIBIT LIST




From:

Sent:
To:
Ce: Actionstep

Subject: Exhibts

Attachments: Exhibits - Breach of the NIZ.pdf; Exhbits - Interfering.pdf

2017 4:53 p.m.

5 9(2)(a)

1 have couriered the evidence to you on a USB stick which you should receive tomorrow, |(ha;§;een placed into ag}
envelope and signed and sealed by S =€)z

S = \.4‘ B
i p] 5 N
A i

Thér‘e are two folders on the memory stick AW Evidence 9 April 2017 and AW Ev'@n\ncé 10 April 2017.

i

Each folder contains photographs, voice recordings, video and scannﬁj(gépléiof shnps logs relgva{b(to eaﬁh oﬁence

The best thing to do is to print out the PDF file in each folder o { s{balfgd‘fkhlblts- Bre NiZand Exhibits —
Interfering, these documents list each exhibit and what ltgl"e §jhe best ps}t% have attached a

copy of each of these for your reference also.
In regard to statements | understand that you ﬁﬁi‘re s}ok}ék with‘w\y
that you will be receiving statements througl{huﬂ:‘v’ 4 |

\g ')

from Chapman Tripp and

POINTS OF INTEREST <

WV

{MOBRE

/ PHOME

{FAR g

{ POTTAL PO Boyw 301775, Abzny, NSMC 0752, New Zealand

! WERSITE Wi ie1.co.nz -
UNVEST DATIOAS

© Copyright TCIL 2007
WARNING. Unauthorised copying, cisciosure or distrbution of this docement or attachment is styictly orohibted. It is restricted to approved TCIL
clients only and their avthorised representatives. Unauthorised possession, copying or distribution may make offenders subject to legai action
reiating to ¢ffences regarding unlawful possession of unziiharizad information and/or intellecual propeny. If you are not the intenced recipient -
of this publication, or do nct have awthorisation frem TCIL {o view i, or have received this publication in error, you must not peruse, use, £ass or
copy this publication or eny of its contents. TCU. has no more authority than that of an ordinary privata ditizen or cempzny to require a reply 0
this correspondence.
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THOMPSON + CLARK

INVESTIGATIONS

& Copynight TCIL 2007,

WARNIMG, Linauthdrised copying, disclosure or distributio i .Jacnn cot o aiachmeant is strictly prohibited. Tt is restricled to epum-.'ed TCIL

dlients only and their authorised representetv e st buton may make of

refating to offence ting Lnlzelul pessession of unauthorized Informeztion andfor inteliecual praparty. If"m\

of this publication, or do nol bave zuthorsalion from TCIL W view It or have received ihis caton in eror, you n‘ut“\ rot puu;a, yse, §
copy this publication or zny of i contents. TOIL has po more autherity than that of ap ardinary proate cifizen oF comipany o renuine a teply Lo

this correspondence.
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THE PEOPLE’S CLIMATE RALLY
NEW PLYMOUTH, TARANAKI 2187 - 23RD MARCH 2017

The oil indwstry has scarpered to Taranaki lor their annual conference and it’s our job to disrupl it.
The 'People’s Climate Rally’ a1 the 2017 Petroleum Conference in Taranaki wall include peacelul protest, workshops and entertain
agas and bathgrounds who support 3 world gowsrad by claan ensrgy.

Tugsday Wadnesday Thim
WELCOME DAY Rally & Blockade Day Dayof 8
Owae maras, Waitara Robe Streat Park, New Plymouth Senior Citizens M.

_ Zam omwards . 10.30am - SpATh sol".
12pm Fracking Tour = départs from the 7o, speakers antl ivorkshr . -
senlor Cinzens Hal, New Plymouth e  Musit AN N\ Y can make a just trans

o Speakers N society =
1:43pm Arrive al Marae 8  Enterldinment: - ' » W ; )
o informatiér .« - ~ith 1a/ks andl werks
2:30pm Powhii " protgsx: \Z IRu@nca Loormis, Al Y
RN " Jeannstie Fitzsimons

4:30pr NYDA Traming Barbara, The Pacific 9

stay tuned
7:30pm Communal dinner followad by

¥arakia and Korero

" opens daily at 11am with gallery talks at 1 & 7pmon 20 - 23 March.
Devon 5t West. info: Grahamkirk.com

dhnline Iinksfjisfb;jigvg ’
o Wegbgﬁe:‘ht’t_“s? eoplesclimaterallytaranaki.nz/ (will feature livestream updates)
Facebook¥hftps://www.facebook.com/events/217889391953878/ (event page)
Witte hashtag: #PCR17

592)(a)

Regards

s9(2)(a)
Intelligence Analy  S8(2){@)

PO Box 301773, Abany, NSMC 0752, Naw Zezland
varw el co.nz

353



3 "H-EU HYAL“U STEORN ERMUUAUE}-‘TER HOVE TODAY.
FMGOING TO TARARAKITO TELL THE OIL COMPARIES
MYSELF:STOP EXPLORATIONNOW. [WILL PUT MY BODY
ONTHELINEFOR HY FAHILY'S FUTURE." -ROSEMARY

* Aleading GPNZ campaigner posted the following message overnight pertalmng 1o the week ahe?d {tﬁe L5
photo however is an archive pic from a previous campaign in Katkowa) This particular campacgner iskhown
to have been travelling the North Island rallying support from iwn ami Encouragmg them io attend the
Peoples Climate Rally: ‘ AN

Tha weeks omg 1o ¢ hell waek &t e of compasion
Wais guinerng B fercas

lsébples Climate Rally programme is as follows:
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s 9(2)(a

== === = =
From: s92)@) <3%@@tci conz>
Sent: Monday, 20 March 2017 1:09 p.m.
To: 8 9(2)(a)
Ce: 3846@160.co.nz; |5 A2ME) Natex; S 9{2}{3)
Subject: NZ Petroleum Conference - protest & direct action UPDATE #1
Importance; High

Undate @ Monday 20 March 2017, 13:00 hours

Daily updates {from tomorrow) will be published throughout the conference in respect bf open source information. "
in relation to protest and direct action activities. A further update will also be published bter this evening. L :
For ease of reference, items will be bullet pomted in a summarised format. Further detaﬂs or danflcatlcn fan bm,
sought from 2 9(2)( a) s 2@ 1cil.co.nz

Please note that 5 9(2)(3)  will be in attendance at the anferente for assistance as requirea 5\9‘2)(3)

s Issue Motivated Groups organising the event are hsted as. fnibWs L

o\-FRTe

NGAT IAWA KI

LARANART (RUST e

Dl

850 o) mamn &

'ﬁ\GTEAROA = 7l "[“,“*f : .\ { \ lexadds (f te Watas ot e

mte Umon afe now promotmg , _even‘t to their supporters ;

iber of buses are rgan ed 10 bring protesters to New Plymouth (from Auckland, Hamilton &

 Wellington) )

o There is pnvate"t\{" spdrt/ca_r—sharing being arranged from most towns around the North Island and from
Nelson, Chiistchuteli; Kaikoura & Dunedin in the South.

thé main accommodation centre for protesters from outside the region though many are

ang up offers of boarding with local activists/supporters.

imber of posters have been issued by Greenpeace NZ over the past week promoting the rally each

é@uring well known NZ activists. The latest of these below featuring one of the leaders of Oil Free Otago:
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-

Greetings -

We are operationall!

g palic_q govt. ﬂl”%

ovi.nz>; Josh Adams

, @mstos.govt;nz?

Subject: Re: Seismic Survey - moblhsatlon and Customs clearance

Just an update

Sent from my iPhone

T on 11/11/2016, 2t 7:36 AM,S 9(2)

]

15



Graetings

Just an update and we seem to be on tatget for Sundav (touch lots of wood)

Officer in Charge / Senior Sergeant
Wellington Police Maritime Unit
Old Feriy Building
The Service letty
PO Box 693
Wellington
<image009.jpg>

b ) D e B

customs. ovt nz>



Officer in Charge / Senior Sergeant ; '

Wellington Police Maritime Unit
Ojd Fesry Building

The Service Jetty Phone
PO Box 693 Direct
Wellington Email:

<image003.jpg> : ; : =

Best regards,

16



i From: SE2)@NT T @sib.com]
? sent: Tuesda § November 2016 22:09

Subject: Seismic Survey - mobilisation and Customs clearance

i3

R | el a i i SRR

Hello All,

e

T,

e
¥

—
T

e
s e eeragrangremer g TR

¥l

- The information contained in this email message is intended only for the addressee and is not
ti; necessarily the official view or communication of the New Zealand Customs Service.

;EA This email may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you have
gta received it by mistake, please:
.

 (a) reply promptly to that effect, and remove this email and the reply from your system; and
(b) do not act on this email in any other way.

T T R

 WARNING
17

L —



The information contained in this email mesgsage is intended for the addressee only and may
contain privileged information. It may also be subject to the provisions of section 50 of
the Policing Act 2008, which creates an offence to have unlawful possession of Police
property. If you are mot the intended recipient of this message or have received this

message in error, you must not peruse, use, distribute or copy this message or any of its
contents.

Also note, the views expressed in this mesgsage may not necessarily reflect those of the New
Zealand Police. If you have received this message in error, please email or telephone the
sender immediately

18



From _ il.conz>

Sent: Tuesday, 20 December 2016 10:06 a.m.

To:

Subject RE: Instrument calibration/accuracy [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]

Do you have anything on this?

Cheers

New Zealand Pexroleu@@g Mxrﬁ\e nergy & Resod:
Ministry of Busm@'s . lnrmvgtrpgté Employmenti\

Any epi"rgays expressed in th1s message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation
and Emﬁloyment This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of
the-ntended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the
intended recipient, be advised that you have received this message in error and that any use is strictly

prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment from your computer.
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| ;59&?}{@)

From: 5 9{2}&5} . Dtcileconz>

Sent: Fnday, 13 January 2017 4:19 p.m.

To: s 9(2)(a)

Subject: RE: Blog access and my details [UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi S 9(2)(@)

GP have left the site as of 4.05pm.

From:S 9(2%3} ) @mbie.govt.nz)
Sent: Friday, 13 January 2017 2:03 p.m.
To:S 9(2)(a)

Subject: Blog access and my details [UNCLASSIFIED)

Good afternoon ® 2(2)(a)

As per our chat, access to that blog would be a huge_hei"

A!so,should you need th‘ea:n;i; my details are below.
Bests

59(2)(a)

PETROLEUM GEOLOGIST

nded eélplent be adv1sed that you have received this message in error and that any use is stnctly
prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment from your computer.
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From: > L\ e C
Monday, 16 January 2017 10:02 a.m.

Sent:

To: ;

Subject: RE: GP incident involving the Amazon Warrior [UNCLASSIFIED]
No worries,

it ender with the RHIBS leaving after four hours at the vesse), no breech of the NIZ.

Sent: Monday, 16 January 2017 9:59 a.m.

Natgx Acﬂonstep -
Ll ‘""9 “’EN’F{amn Warrlor zi 0N

T;meiss&h “

AWA HDG: 030 de ress. ™, L7

Water Speed: 4.2. Q(:atlon @1 11.79/S, 177.02.82E.

Weather: Wi@"s \iﬁ;—éOknots from the north. Fine and clear so far

Sea State: 5, \ :

swell: ‘sﬁfuai‘rg
Cidents o

/
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{ MOBILE
§ PHONE
JFAX

£ POSTAL PO 0K SUSP TS, Whany, NSMC 0752, New Zealand
{ WEBSITE www tol ca iz

THOMPSON + CLARK

ST GANIONS

€

© Copyright 1C1L 2067 W N . ) o
this document oF aHECHMENt S SRSH, PISHDNEd It is restrcies 10 appy

WARNING. Unavthorised copying, disc

clients only and ther aulloniced repres

‘sure of gistribution of
tatives. Unauthor

assession, copying of CirgUGSn mep riake offencers subiec ‘td&hzga‘l"aéﬂm_ ;
feizling to oifences 1ega1ding unlawiul possession of unauthonzed informaton andfss fﬁ}é%’:tgai}r&pé?ﬂf. I you are oot e iilended Jegipient
of thie puilication, of do rot have zuthor sation from TCIL to view it, or have rezaved %Qk. pu_!:iﬁggr.ién In error, you st nod pRiuUse, use, oass or

se

{sf &

€opy Tus publication of any of its centents. TCIL has no more autherity than-thas Ulan drdinaly privale otizen o fompany 10 requie 3 regly 0

this correspongence. R h
e N & ’ .
WWW.govt.nz - your guide to'finding and uging i
- L

Any opinions expreés§d i}{fhié messag@‘aré-i‘iéit«ﬁéces;adly those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation
&% R 2k e v NN . e . .

and Employment, This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of

the intgﬁgg‘ggﬁgci‘p@ﬁi If you are not 3"sixnt,,ended recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the

intezxd%dz?ﬁcigigﬁft;'be advised that you have received this message in error and that any use is strictly

R ey D, S

prohlﬁxjegtlilease contact 11‘% Semigf‘feand delete the message and any attachment from your computer.

7 o=

=,
&
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- . =
From: 5 9(2)(a) dtcil.co.nz>
Sent: Monday, 20 February 2017 7:39 a.m.
To: y t
Subject: Accepted: Op meeting [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]

When: 20/02/2017 10:30:00
Where: MEET WLG STOUT G.02 (24, V()

224



As discussed the following subject is believed to be an illegal immigrant.

/MOBNE
§ PHONE
{ FAX

# PUSTAL
FWVEBSITL

" invisr swoxs

Y

88 b
i} R\%ﬁzﬁf disciosure or dism h?k;?uﬂ%x\s dociment or atiachment is strictly prohibited. [t s restricted to approved TCIL
cllents c(glyain ﬁéﬁ resresentaﬂves Unzuthorsad pessession, copying of distiioulion may make ofenders subiect to fegat action
relating’ £ "nn\cf unaukhﬁrzzw infermation zndfor intellectua! progerty. 1f yon are not the intended recipient
of this pubm m\n mrﬂo 1ot have authﬁrlsahgn itf}m tC)L 10 vievs il, or hava received Wis publation in Srror, you must ROt peruse, ise, pass or
Zopy this gughcetk‘n oF Ay af IS {C{{ll@%rﬁ g‘nmc 70 msre authority than that of an orginary privete ditizen o company to require 2 renly 1o
ths correspeiidence N %S‘

& Copyright TCIL-2
WARNING. Ueé" :
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 @tcilconz>

Ce: Josh Adar;'is
Subject: RE: Check-in [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]

Yep that's ®

Sent from my smartphone

—s9(2)@)

Great — thanks.

Let me know if the situation changes.

Cheers
PETROLEUM GEOLOGIST

(@) been updated and

ﬁBught i'd check-in and make direct contact regarding the waka passing this morning. Is there anything other
than the radio contact to note on this one?

Cheers

s 9(2)(@)
PETROLEUM GEOLOGIST

New Zealand Petroleum & Minerals - Energy & Rescurce Markets Branch
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment

. SO(2)(8) " @mbie.ovtnz | Telephone: §G2){A) 1 | Mobile: S SR
. 15 Stout St, PO Box 1473, Wellington 6140 ‘ '

e
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Corey Burjjess

From: s 9(2)(a) . Btolconz>
Sent: Thursday, § Octoer 2016 12:03 p.mi. -
To: SEIBHEN 0 amiai)esen e 1 )@) »
s9(@2)a) Dpolicegoving; s92)@) @police.govi.nz)
Ce Jash Adams; Stuart Brodie; 59(2)(a) sﬂ(z)(a) ; 5 9(2)(a) s52}(a)
s 9(2)(@)
Subject: RE: MEJIG Meetings in October [SENSITIVE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]

And of course although this is under a PPP it’s over 5 2@MNiilsermit who are in partnership on'

sop)E 4 i ™ \\_/
from: S 9(2)(3) @mbie.gdvt.nz]

Sent: Thursday, 6 Cctober 2016 11:48 AM o NN S

To: S 9(2)(a) @teil.co.nz>; S 92)(@) Bt @police.govt.nz>;

S 9(2)(3) @police.gove. nz) 5 9(2)(a) ‘B@police govi nz>; S 9(2)(@)

s 9(2)(a) @police.govinz)s 9(2)(@)  @police.govtnz> . e

Cc: Josh Adams <Josh.Adams@mbie.govt.nz>; Stuart Brodie <Stuart. Brodle@mbm gov! nz>; S 9(2)(a)

s 9(2)(a) @mbie.govtnz>;89(2)@) = ) ! :

s 9(2)(a) @mbie govinz>; S 9(2)(@) -~ b Ve
Subject: RE: MEJIG Meetings in Octobér [SENSIT}VE RELEASE F}(TERNAQ

Morena

We have 2 block of tirne

s 9(2)(3),

Peiroleuin Seg h‘&it

From: S 9(2)(6) “ '  atdleon]

Sent: Thursday, 6 Octeber 2016 11:28 a.m.

Tcg(s $)7(2)§a) - ;59(2)(a) ; '59(2)(a) dpolice.govt.nz);
s a apolice.goM, nZ) - _ U

,cc. .%sg Adams, Stuart Brodie; s 9(2)(a) :59(2)(@) ;s592)0a) :59(2)(a)

ject RE: MEJIG Meetings in October [QENS]TIVE RELEASE EXTERNAL]

Hi team =" e confirmed for Tuesday at 4.30pm thanks

S 9(2)(b)(ii) are now not in town next Monday — but have asked if they could meet morning Wed 19" Oct 5 %@
that works for the group please?

Thanks

- 39(2)@)
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from:S 9(2)(a) @mbie.govi.nz)
Sent: Tuesday, 4 October 2015 5:27 PM

10: 5 9(2)(3) @oolicegovtnz>;8 9(2)(@)

s 9(2) Bpolice zovt.nz) § 9(2)(a) Boolice.govinz>; § 9(2)(a)

s 9(2 (a)mj) s%{ﬂﬂﬁ)@@m_v s92)(a) Bicil.co.nz>
Cc: Josh Adams <Josh.A @ ; Stuart Brodie <5t ;@n,grgggﬂ hie.govi.nz>, s 9(2)(a)

s 9(2)(a) mbie govt.nz>; 8 ) ~ @mbie.govt.nz>; S 9(2)( )
s9(2)@) @mbiegovinz; & 9(2) @mbie.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: MEJIG Meetings in October (SENSITIVE:RELEASE EXTERMAL]
Good afterncon gents
Discussing this individually was failing magnificently, can anyone not make the below meeﬁpgﬁ

o Apm Monday -3 9(2)(b)(ii)(lemaﬁve)

aEzEAl

¢  4:30 Tuesday -

Warm regards

s 9(2)(a)

Petroleum Geologist

New Zealand Petroleum & Minerals

Whinistry of Business, Innovation & Emiploymert

S 9(2)(3)@#&:@ woving | Telephone: S 9(2;(3)
15 Stout 5t, PO Box 1473, Weilingtan 6140 b

From: S 9(2)(3)\ - ,o.tc;l 0.0z ]
Sent: Thu(sdav 29 Sentethr 2016 3: S? : m.
T0:59(2)(@) ;592)(@)  @poiice.govinz)

;5 bject M vIG Meetmgs in Ociober

“The & xmsurvey could deploy to NZ as soon as the 14 October.

<

We would need separate meetings for S 9(2)(b)(")

If you could come back by early next week with some suggested times please so | can get the guys in
to provide you with an overview of their operations etc

Cheers

s 9(2j(a)

¢ s 9(2)(a)




s 9(2)(a)

From: s 9(2)(a) Bicil conz>
Sent: Monday, 12 September 2016 2:06 p.m.-
To: AJ Millward

 Subject: FW: Protest at Evelution's NZ drill site

Hello AJ ~ can you give me a call on this subject when you get a moment please ~S 9(2)(3)

Cheers

S92)a)

From: S 9(2)(a)

Sent: Monday, 12 September 2016 1.30PM

Te:5 9(2)(a) @tcil conz>; S A2)(@) Brcitconz> & 9(2)(3)
Cc: *%@@160.co.nz

Subject: Protest at Evolution’s MZ drill site

&

Protest at Evelution's NZ drill site
$EPT’-‘MBER 11 2016 4:.43PM

g;ggi&dbcdbSS?deiiel&aﬁdaaab?a31::63
Australian Associated Press £
Protesters surrcunded an Australian company s gold expiorat:on d,nnmg \s;te iniNorthland, New Zealand.

About 200 people knocked down the bafnérs and went onto Evﬁiunan Mn\mﬁ sdnlling site an the slopes of
i’uhlouhu moumam north of Whansarea an sundav

“Evolution Mmmg ha no soclal ixcence 0. bie- ere They are not wanted here in any shape or form,"
Marchers msed the Ngas: Hau, United Tridss: and Maori flags on drilling equipment, along with banners and
placards‘_ WD

region. ¢~
"Our focs is on hea!mé ]

1t e_; pforatmn process,” the company says on its website.
The ¢ company says it's uncertain if any deposits exist and establishing a mine at Puhipuhi is years away and may not
oceur at ali.

s 9(2)(a)
Intelligence Analyst

S92

saee trilcong

NSME 0752, Hew Zesiznd
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dicil co.nz>

To: Tlana Miller
Subject: RE: Mining Protesters Turn off Coromandel Drill [UMCLASSIFIED]

- speak tomorrow

Sent from my Sony Xperia™ smartphone

'

-~=- 1lana Miller wroie ----

Do you have a phone number?

Sent: Monday, 16 May 2016 1:25 p.m.
- To: Ilana Miller
Subject: FW: Mining Protesters Turn off eoromandéIZDriil [UNCLAS$IFI ; ‘]

! )]
L §

~ Hillana, | got your details from Jpésh ant& our relationship thrqggh t é yand gas industry and work we have
completed with him and the Mmraig”apd fxplorauon m;guqzezhgence Group (MEJIG)

i _‘ e 10 orgamsagon@w‘ho areaﬂected by issu2 motivated gtoups and trying to getin
contact with 3 Austréhan fmfps with not muchy @, %

iff‘x*‘ﬁ:\-« N ‘% "§

. 50 have a good understanding with

o

regardg mmi”ng and IMG’s.

A Tﬁgnﬁ‘; §na"5peak soon

‘59@3@

, From: Josh Adams [mailtozlosh. Adams@mbie.govi.nz]
Sent° Monday, _16 May 2016 1:12 PM

| y
»Sub]ect, RE Mmmg Protesters Turn off Coromandel Drill [UNCLASSIFIED]

)
lt would be worth having a chat to ilana Miller — llana is the Nat. Manager for Minerals and Coal
» ( ana.Miller®mble.govi.nz) and deals with the gold sector.
‘Best regards,

'{‘ij 430



Josh.

From:> 9(2}(3) ' oitcil.co.nz]
Sent: Monday, 16 May 2016 1:09 p.m.

To: Josh Adams

Subject: Mining Protesters Turn off Coromandel Drill

Hi Josh | hope all is well — hey quick one —do you deal with the gold miners? We have been trying to touch base with
3 companies who are all Australian based but having no luck getting to the right below.

s A2y T s sl s e -

I was wondering if you knew or could point me in the direction of a persoen who might know. the best contact peopie
for us to touch base with please? A N

Thanks

s 9@2)al

http://www.newshub.co.nz/nznews/mining- pz0;eyers-iurn—oﬁ-coromandel dnil 201605151§_Mlgigu20
By Jeff Bell and Miriam Harris . : .
Sunday 15 May 2016 3:38 p.m.

Cnmmax del conservalion group Protect Karangahake has staged another protest at Newcrest Mining Ltd's gold
exploration drilling rig on the side of Mt Karangahake, temporarily shutting down the drill.

The group arrived at arcund 11am, crossing the marked worksite boundary. Newcrest says the drill rig was
immediately shut down for the safety of the drilling team and the protesters.

Police were called and issued five of the protesters with trespass notices. The group left the site about two hours
after arriving, at which time drilling started up again.

Protect Karangahake chairman Duncan Shearer says the group wants to protect the mountain from mining "however
necessary".
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"Karangahake is a precious ecological corridor and a visitor hotspot. Each year locals and tens of thousands of
visitors come here to enjoy the regenerating native flora and fauna, and we think that is worth protecting.”

Mr Shearer says the "growing tourism industry” would sustain the local community and economy far better than
mining,

"We realised that letting them sample is the start of a slippery slope, potentially leading to full-scale mining and all
the contamination and degradation that comes with it,” he says.

A Mewcrest spokesperson says district permits and landowner permission is sought before any work commences.

"Environmental management plans are developed to identify and outline controls to prevent potential
environmental impacts during the establishment of the drill site and during drilling actmty

"All drill sites will be fully rehabilitated once drilling has been completed.”

.. ) e
Last Tuesday, the same group protested outside the site and delivered a letter tarthg rﬁﬁhpg company,
based in Australia. o )

e S i
N i R

%

Newscrest is one of the world's largest gold mining companies, wntﬁ m1n£§ m Atfstralna Pamuqﬂ?ﬁtﬁunnea

Indonesia and West Africa. g, b x e
\ X m \

f 770N \‘\ 5

.-““

The current drill site is on two exploration areas - Walt’ékaum%‘qd Owharoa -- u é; %\; permats issued by the

New Zealand Government. AN
a"\.\ \\{%\\\‘ﬁ 3 ‘__,
: \\X Y1 ¥ N
i Newshub, -

5
3
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#% | Ruby Jane
&)

More kick ass aclion from Prolet Karangahake today - using peaceful cvil
disobedience to shul down a diling fig. Quite appropriate on the 1ast day of
¥breakiree2016 as gold mining 3 a huge fossd fuel user, producing 10.000
{onnes of CO2 per ton of gold produced)

#BmakFeeN Z #PeoplePower #0urnsMotMine

|nfelhgenc.s- Analyst

5 9(2)(a)

PO Box 331775, Atany, NSMC 0752, New Zezland
wwaw.tcil.co.nz

THOMPSON + CLARK -

vafyhhn?fut 5

© Copyright TCIL 2007,

WARNING. Unauthorised copying, disclosure or distribution of this document or ettachiment is strictly prohibited. Ttis restricted to a2pproved TCIL

s only and their authorised representatives, Unauthorised possassion, copying or distribution may 1make offenders subject te legat action

ing te offences regarding unlawful possession of unauthorized information a2nd/or intelieciual property. If you are not the intended recip’ent
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Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation
and Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of
the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the
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Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Busjness, Innovation
and Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of
the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the

intended recipient, be advised that you haveeceived this message in error.and that any use is strictly
_prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment from your computer.
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s 9(2)(a)

From: S 9(2}%3) ~ @tcilconz>

Sent: Monday, 16 May 2016 8:25 p.m.

To: AJ Millward

Subject: RE: Can you please send me your cell number? Thx [UNCLASSIFIED]

Soiry AJ phone died - will call tomorrow
5212@)

Sent from my Sony Xperia™ smartphone

---- AJ Millward wrote ----

-

> Yes, and | have been on the phone to both companies - \ g

 rrom: S 9(2)@) St , @tcil.cos.uzl
Sent: Monday, 16 May 2016 4:34 p.m. L% " ;\;
To: AJ Millward L S
Subject: RE: Can you please send me your cell numbér’? 'Thx [UNCLASSIF!ED};.

OK you saw my email to llana

Sent: Monday, 16 May 2016 4:33 PM

1o:s AN a) .

Subject: RE: Can you please send me your cell number? Thx [UNCLASSIFIED]

From: 5 2}(\@\

Sent: Monday, 16 M arz' |
- To: AJ meard B
| Su ecl:' £ Can you please send me your cell number? Thx [UNCLASSIFIED I

Congratulations on the promotion’

s 9(2)(a)

From: Al Millward [maiito:AJ, Millward@mbie.govt.nz)

Sent: Monday, 16 May 2016 4:26 PM
To:S 9( )(

Subject: Can you please send me your cell number? Thx [UNCLASSIFIED]
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Al Milkward
POLICY MANAGER, SECTOR DEVELOPMENT POLICY

Energy & Resource Markets - Bullding, Resources & Markets Group
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment e i
almillward®rmbiegovinz | Telephone: +64 (4) 896 5560 | Mobile: EEUSNE)
15 Stout St, PO Bax 1473, Wellington 6140

WWW,N2Dam.govt.n2

&

NEW ZEALAND

www.govt.nz - your guide to finding and using New Zgald

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessaxily those of the Min try.of Business, lnnovation .
and Employment. This message and any files tran; with it are confidential and solely for the use of
the intended recipient. If you are not the intenided recipient or the persor sesponsible for delivery to the
intended recipient, be advised that you have received this message in iror and that any use is strictly

d Eiglete the message an ’anj\a'tf‘é‘éhment from your computer.

prohibited. Please contact the sender an

4

jusmg New Zealand government services

Any opinib:psj,‘éxp(psséd in this-message are'not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation
and Employment This message,and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of
the intended recipient. If yon.are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the

intendeé:}ecipient,vvébeiadvised that you have received this message in error and that any use is strictly

vt.nz - your guide to finding and using New Zealand government services

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
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From: . eticon

Sent; 'r'nday, 18 December 2015 11:55 a, m.

To: Josh Adamns
Subject: RE: Thompson+Clark SitRep: Oil & Gas Industry: 25 September 2015

Hi Josh great catching up briefly over the past couple of days,

We have been including yourself on these weekly situation reports and wondered if we might be able to send you a
proposal to join with the rest of the industry and officially receive the information?

The reports can go to as many people as you think would benefit from it from within MBIE.and would help pravige
constant situational awareness, » '

Fll flick a proposal out over the holiday period and look perhaps to get you on board around the pgginnigg. of Feb.

s 2N N N

~ Have a great break over the holidays and see you in the new year. ¢ «

Cheers

Sent: Friday, S OTbet 2015 10:25.AM.
To: 'Josh Adams' <Josh. AdamsZ@ﬁble govt. nz>
Subject: Thompson+€lark itRep:

y qard with this service which involves 24x7 monitoring from open sources and

‘dq n to Wellington on Monday night as | understand® 9(2){a )mlght be in town and a dinner being on

ofiez

I mnght}{,lpg
W

Ha ;'3'-"good weekend

s92)a) |
From: Thompson+Clark Fusion Centre § 9(2)(a) tcil.co.nz@mail174.suwl4.medlv.net] On Behalf Of

Thompson+Clark Fusion Centre
Sent. Fnday, 9 October 2015 7 28 AM
A o il o

Subjéct. Thompson+Clark SntRep Oil & Gas lndustry 25 September 2015
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Seht: Tuesday, 27 October 25 12:36 p.m.

To: Josh Adams e
Ce: smp@mmn T ots0.conz
Subject: Thompson+Clark SitRep: Oil & Gas Industry: 26 October 2015
HiJosh
I'm writing to you on behalf of S 2(2)(a) of Thompson+Clark to confirm that | have added you to the mail list
of our weekly oil and gas industry situation reports. These usually come out on a Friday eve?a?? covering the past
week’s events. ¢ <o
ifyou don’t receive them, please do let me know. They are based on informed opeq §oqn;é§ gf mfo:mat:on av}gd
reporting. v x *:, :
I enclose the latest for your information. ‘ A
C Kind regards : A P S
| Co!lectlon Manager RN ‘ ,
1 BHORE P | NN
{ POSTAL Box 301775, Albany, NSMC 0752, NemZealand L
{ WEBSITE www.talconz 7 : ~ AN
INVESTIGATIONS™ ps \

-

® Copyright TQL 203 - 3

WARNING. Urzuthorised topying, d _§ﬁ§!§)'€ or disiroulinn c~’ i ggelmm ar attachment s stactly protubited. i is resincted to approved TCIL

dlients oaly and tidje sutharised raoréSentatives. Urzuthosiszd npsses.mn copying or distribution mey make affenders subject ta ‘egal achion
iating o cffenic egarding Lateviiul oossessinn 5f uneuthonzad intrmation andior wrlel'edual property. |f you are nut the ntenced reapient
of this p.:tﬁjc;"mn ! n@“ t Fave authorsation trcm TCIL e wiew it or have receved this publication in eror, you must not peruse, use, pess or
copy 1ni3, ﬁubmor =9r any of its contents: TCIL hqs (3-3 ReTE Au Aharity than that of an ordinzry privats citizen of company (9 requine 3 72oly 1o
s ccrrapolrﬁmc; Sy







Sent: Friday, 9 October 2015 10:25 am.

To: ' Josh Adams
Subject: Thompson-+Clark SitRep: Oil & Gas Industry: 25 September 2015

Hi Josh great catching up this week and as discussed please see below a copy of our situation report that we publish
weekly for the industry,

Wa would love to get you guys on board with this service which involves 24x7 monitoring frgm opensourcesand
our networks plus several other services. , N\ 4 i., ;;j:z ’

| raight drop down to Wellmgton on Monday night as | understandmght bé\gh town and }glnnqmon
offer.

A e "
PR _‘a-.w;:'a\“z-i*-?k N b ('
‘ S NI N A NN T :
Have a good weekend PSRN TERNAM :
. Pa b E\i N } N 49! "\t
SN, ; \ S/
.-.‘:\ e’
Pl
From: Thompson+Clark Fusion Centre [mailto v.net] On Behalf Of

Thompson+Clark Fusion Centre \

Sent: Friday, 9 October 2015 7:28 AM q‘x{j‘ )

To:S "J K6 |T.co nz§>
Subject: ThompsomClark Slt&@;{& (fs Industry 2
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s 92)a)

From: S, 9{2)(3)  @icilconz>
Sent: ' Tuesday, 6 October 2015 11:08 a.m.

To: Josh Adams

Subject: REZE standing next to reception.

Yep 2 seconds away

Sent from my Sony Xperia™ smartphone

-=== Josh Adams wrote ----

Just in case you don't recognise me! s

Seat from my iPhene T, e
www.goviaz - your guide to finding and using New Zealand govemmem Sewwcs \ 3 i o

Any opinjons expressed in this me&sagc are not necessarily those of ﬂse Mm'-;iry of Bmmess Innovanon and Employmenl This
message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and, so}ely for the tse -

of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended rcc1px§nt or ihe- pexson responsxble for delwery io the intended recipient, be
advised that you have received this message in error and, that any use is 4
strictly prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete thc mcssage and any attach ent from your computer.
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5302z

From; ‘ S I« i@@ R tcil.co.nz>
Sent: , Tuesday, 29 September 2015 3:32 p.m.
To: Josh Adarns

 Subject: RE: Catch Up [UNCLASSIFIED]

Oh the MBIE Cafe sounds the go

I'll flick a invite out when 1 am back at the desk

Thanks
S 9(2)(a)

Sent from my Sony Xperia™ smartphone

---- Josh Adams wrote ----
i 3 91208)
11am works for me. Is there a particular café y ¢

Regards,
#osh.

From:S 9(2)(a)

Sent: Tuesday, 29 Sepfen:nﬁg

015 9:29 a.m.
To: Josh Adams .

CLASSIFIED]

ellington next Tuesday B@cj\"uiondered if we could grab that coffee please
ks for you or after 2pm

Regards i

s9(2)@) 7\ |
sh Ldaﬁ?slmaiito:)osh.AdamsZ@mbie.govt.nzl

Sent: Friday, 11 September 2015 3:12 PM

To“§9(2 »(a ) : @tcil.co.nz>
Cc:s 9(2)(a) s 92)(a)@tcil.co.nz>

Subject: RE: Catch Up [UNCLASSIFIED]
HiS 9(2)(a)

Thanks for the contact.

I'd be happy to catch up when you're next in Wellington. 'm keen to hear about your company — I've seen the
narme attached to various media releases over the years but know little more! And yes -~ always keen to discuss
skiing. ’

Just let me know when you think you'll next be in Wellington.

Best regards,



tne Policing Act 2008, which creates an offsnce to have unlawful possession of volice
property. I1If you are not e intended recipient of this wessage or have veceivad this
message in error, you musi not perusa, use, distribute or copy this message or any of itcs
contents

reflect thoge of the New

Also note, the views expressed in this message may not necessarily
email or telephone the

vealand Police. If you have recelved this message in error, please

sender immsdiately




s 9(2)(a)

| From: Josh Adams {mailto:Josh.Adams2 @mbie.govt.nz]
Sent: Friday, 11 September 2015 3:12 PM

To:5 9(2)(@) @tcil.co.nz>
cc:58(2)(a) S21DBa1cil.co.nz>

Subject: RE: Catch Up [UNCLASSIFIED)
Hi S 9(2)(a)

Thanks for the contact.
I'd be happy to catch up when you're next in Wellington. ’m keen to hear about your company — 've seen the

name attached o various media releases over the years but know little more! And yes - alwdys keen to discuss 2
skiing. AN o
Just let me know when you think you'll next be in Wellington,
Best regards,

Josh.

From:S 9(2)(a) ditcil.co.nz]
Sent: Thursday, 10 September 2015 4:13 p.m.
To: Josh Adams

cc: 9(2)(a) |

Subject: RE: Catch Up

Got it this timell !l

From:S 9(2)(a) A
Sent: Thursday, 10 September 2015 2:59 PM 193
To: 'josh.adams@mbie.govt.nz' <josh.adams@mibis.govirizy
Ce:s9(2)(a) 'A’LQ.\ggx??@J;cil\.gg.nv

Subject: RE: Catch Up .

,, 10 September 2015 2:57 PM

To: 'jo r !;g;ams:@mbie.govt.nz’ <josh.adams@mbie.govi.nz>; s 9(2)(a) @mbie.govt.nz>; Stuart
Brodie <Stuart. Brodie@mbie.govt.nz>
Ce:s 9(2)(a) S92 @rcil.co.nz>

Subject: Catch Up

Hi S Stuart and Josh — thanks for coming to TOGS this week and although we didn’t have much time to talk it was
great to see you there.

TOGS was an idea of mine and is chaired by the local Taranaki Police Commander. We meet either quarterly or every
6 months and we have been going for about 2 years. Meetings are normally in New Plymouth and we normally have
a guest speaker. | have attached the groups terms of reference (2 pages!) for your information and | think it would
be certainly beneficial if S or one of the team attended when we met.

Josh apart from hearing you love your skiing like | do we haven’t had a chance to formally meet and | was wondering
if we could grab a coffee and a catch up the next time | am in town?

15



Speak soon and regards

592)(a)
PRI 5 9(2)(a)
0 00 01775, oy 75, e e
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INVESTIGATIONS
0 W TCIL 2
e l ;;r.mg |“ ma
do nat have autt

l nd 'government services
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mtended rec1p1ent be advxsed that you have received this message in error and that any use is s’mctly

7
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Any oplmons expressed in ﬂns message are not necesqarlly those of the Mmlstry of Busmess Innovatlon
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
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s9(2)(a) @mbie.govi.nz | Telephone: + 5 9(2)(a) | Maobile: +64 (08
15 Stout St, PO Box 1473, Wellington 6140,
Www.nzpam.govi.nz

45

. NEWZEALAND

From: s 9(2)(a) @tcil.co.n2]

Sant: Tuesday, 18 August 2015 10:47 a.m.

To: s 9(2)(a) Dpolice.govt.nz); Stuart Brodie; s 9(2)(@) 1)
5 9(2)(a) 1@ _p_g_l ce.govt.nz; s 9(2)(a)

Ccs8(2)(a) ooolice.govt.nz; s 9(2)(@)

Subject: MEJIG Catch up Tuesday 8

Hi guys firstly thanks for your time the other week with the”“\“team they were certamiv :mpressed at the
Governments preparedness with ** saying it was Gne nf the best he had seen in the 25 years of working for **
5 9(2)(b)fii) y

We have are Tarankai Oil & Gas Security: group meetmg at the Bunker w1th".s.\9(2)(a) on Tuesday 8 September and
apart from the normal people atte g‘s 9(2)(a) .3 9(2)(1:)(3’) manager from Singapore is
coming as is's 9(2)(a) gl ecunty manager exploratmn froms 9(2)(b)(ii) '

e
af

Its 5 9(20aJ's first time | ”NZ ancl | was wondermg i\ we cculd catch up in the same way we met the *** team. | know
these guys will wan and meet up and thoughtl would feel it out with you guys?

s 9(2)(a)

PO ECx 201775, Albary, MSMC 9752, New Zesand
ATRLS

THOMPSON + CLARK

RYESTIGATIONS:

© Copyright TCIL 2 3‘3
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Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Minisiry of Business, Innovation
and Ernployment. This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of
the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the
intended recipient, be advised that you have received this message in error and that any use is strictly
prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment from your computer.
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>> On 25/05/2014, at 7:08 pm, "Bradley llg" <Brad.lig@mbie.govi.nz> wrote:

>>

>>» Sure mate. Lets sort a plan temorrow.

>>

>> Cheers brad

>>

>>

S>>

>> Sent from my iPhone

>> '
>>>0n 25/05/2014, at 6:32 prp,
>>>

>>> Hi Brad | am in town Tuesdlay late aft
Wednesday

>>>

>>> Cheers

S>>

s 9(2)(2)

>>>

>>

_>>> Sent from my iPhone

>>
>>

>>

S 9(2)(3) @tcil.co.nz> wrote:

ernoon and wonder if you fancied a beer after work of a coffee on

>> http://newzealand.govt.nz/ - connecting you to Nfé"w iéaland',central & local“’gdvémment services

i-?

>> Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessanly those of the Mmlstr\/ of Business, Innovation and

Employment. This message and any files’ transmltted ‘with it are confldentlal and solely for the use of the intended
recipient. If you are not the intended reoplent gr the person respons:bie for delivery to the intended recipient, be
advised that you have received: thl message in error and that any use is strictly prohibited. Please contact the

sender and de!ete the message and any attachment from your computer

httg://fj_é‘wzeaIand.govt.nz/ - connecting you to New Zealand central & local government services

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Mlmstry of Business, Innovation and
Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of the intended
recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, be
advised that you have received this message in error and that any use is strictly prohibited. Please contact the
sender and delete the message and any attachment from your computer.
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s 9(2)(a)

From: s9(2)@)  392Ma)i conz>

Sent: : Wednesday, 4 June 2014 11:34 a.m.

To: Andrew Annakin

Ce: 5 9{2)(@)

Subject: - PW:TOGS meeting - Tuesday 24 June 2014

Attachments; SPE_2013-102.pdf; Taranaki Oil Gas Group - Agenda 24.06.14.pdf

Hi Andrew

Email sent out regarding the TOGS meeting on the 29" June below {for your information). -Attashed is a copy of the e

agenda. W\ 2%

Regards ' b "y
s 9(2)(a) ACOL

Uﬂ'-Ce Pﬂﬂ“ﬂg?‘ > ) i * ety . \‘ ~—~V‘:>:.»>_V

s 9(2)(a)

¢ HERC G752, New Zesiand

THOMPSON + CLARK

INYESTIGATIONS ™

ngers subject to legal act
i AT vow are pot Ihe intendad rec
RAr Erri, you Must not DEry

nihetst z2p ordl

Heary prvale cliven o Coipeny B VEQRIINE 3 I

i

From: ' \ 892 . -
Sent: Wednesday, 4 June 2( 14 11:13 a.m. e o
To: s9(2)(a) . @anaddrko.com’ ‘mﬁ@porttaranaki%r% =3‘;"sQﬁ’)ﬁ)@porttaranaki.co.n_z_'; ~
s 9(2)(2)@porttaranaki.co.n: ;2 @gporttaranaki.co.nz;  @npdc.govt.nz; S 9(2)(a) @police.govt.nz’;
s 8(2)(3), 2@omv.com’; S 9(2)(3) @toddenergy.co.nz'; 5 #2¥2i@hnzglobal.com’; s 92)@ @hnzglobal.com';
59@fa) . @tagoil.com’;  s9(2)(@) @originenergy.com.au’;  $9(2)(@) @stos.co.nz;
- 59(2)@)  @awexplore.com’; . $9(2)@) " @awexplore.com'; * ? @methanex.com’
Ce:  $9242) anpolice.govt.nz; s 9(2)(a) dtcil.co.nz); s 9(2)(a) @tcil.co.nz);
wse)a) (¢ 2@@til.co.nz)
Subject: TOGS meeting - Tuesday 24 June 2014

Hiall,

TOGS will be held on Tuesday 24 June at the Port of Taranaki admin building and two invites will be sent out to you
for this quarterly TOGS meeting which will be between 1pm and 4pm

The first invite {1-2pm) is open to others within your organisations such as operations managers and will involve a
unmanned aerial vehicle (UAV) demonstration. UAV’s are being used overseas in the oil and gas industry as outlined
in the attached Journal of Petroleum Technology. The proposed intention of the demonstration is to start discussion
around how UAV’s could be used in the New Zealand Oil and Gas industry and what rules and regulations shouid
apply. The port has allowed for this demonstration to take place around its facilities and it will involve the use of

20



Corel Burgess

From: 5 9(2)(a) . @tcilconz>
Sent: Thursday, 5 June 2014 4:45 p.m.

Teo: Bradley llg

Subject: RE: Searcher Survey Contact?

i can well imagine - | know> I8l gver as well so could be a good catch up with you get the chance
Do you have 5 9(2)(@) details?

Cheers

s 9(2)(a)

From: Bradley llg [mailto:Brad.llg@mbie.govt.nz|
Sent: Thursday, 5 June 2014 4:25 p.im.

To: s9(2)(a)

Subject: RE: Searcher Survey Contact?

Hey mate. They keep peeling off like used plasters!

rd start with > 2424254 go from there.

i

Might could do with a beer. Things are a b;t A’&S}hﬂamic atthe mo sQ will :

‘\i From: s9(2)(a)
Sent: Thursday, 5 June 2014 4:07 p m.
- To: Bradley Ilg

Ona separate ’[OpIC de yau ba&ve any contacts in Searcher re their survey. | see S 9(2)(3) * quoted but not sure
if he is the correct petson ta_approach?

s v2)(a)

PO Boy 201775, Albany, NSMC 0752, New Zealand
www.fCil.co.07

THOMPSON + CLARK

INVEST GATIONS




s 9(2)(a)

From: s 9(2)(a) . @tcilconz>
Sent: Thursday, 5 June 2014 2:12 p.m.

To: itevin Rolens

Subject: Dinner next week?

5\

Hi mate | see you found that exit? ) am in town next week fancy dinner on Tuesday night or a coffee on Wednesday

s 9(2)(a)

Rolens departs NZP&M for Indonesia

Felicity Wolle

New Zealand Petroleumn & Minerals director Kevin
Rolens is leaving to head up the Indonesian operations
of Singapore-based explorer Mont d'Or.

Rolens’ notice period ends on August 1, but he says he is i kély fo
officially finish at the regulator in two weeks. He will thenbe . . |
relocating to Jakarta ahead of taking on the generai manager role-
for Mont d'Or Tungkul,

He told Energy News that while a lot has been achle\ied dunng the W
four years he led NZP&M's peiroleum unrt he is most proud of

IHYES[-GAY 'UNo

cr dmmu on of this docurent or atzach

the interdad recipiant
: i1 8r7or, you must not peruse, Lise, pass of
has ne more au y tham that of an ardinary private otizen or comipay o require a raply to




s 92)(@)

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:
Show Time As:

Recurrence:

Organizer:

Catch up& “’@“‘% for coffee
Bolton

Wed 28/05/2014 9:00 a.r.
Wed 28/05/2014 10:00 a.m.

Tentative

(none)

s 9(2)(a)
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s 9(2)(a)

From: s 9(2)(a) @tcil.co.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 29 May 2014 10:44 a.nm.

To: Bradley llg

Subject: RE: Catch up

Good 1o see you mate - stay in touch
Can you check with one of the team and see where the public information around upcoming work is please?

Cheers

59(2)(a)

From: Bradley lig [mailto:Brad.lig@mbie.govi.nz]
Sent: Tuesclay, 27 May 2014 8:36 a.m.

To: s 9(2)(a)

Subject: RE: Catch up

Bolton's good

See you at 9 mate

From: s 9(2)(a)
Sent: Tuesday, 27 May 2014 8:34 a.m.
To: Bradley llg s T A
Subject: Re: Catch Dp

. E

s 9(’2}(?5

Sent from my iPhor “

> From: s 9(2)(a) @1icil.co.nz)

> Sent: Monday, 26 May 2014 7:19 p.m.

>To: Bradley lig

> Subject: Re: Catch up

>

> How you looking tomorrow evening or do you want o do a coffee Wednesday?
>

-8 9(2)(a)

>

> Sent from my iPhone
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From: Dtcil.conz>

Sent: 3 ebruary 2014 1:28 p.m.
To:

Cc;

Subject: RE: Mew Zealand

(3

T hankm for responding and ) hope your trip here was constructive — we like to interact early with our clients
around this issue to help create situational awareness. We do this by providing you and members of your team
including your security team and analyst with regular information which goes out to all our clients and involves
information sharing principles between clients. For example please see below our weekly satg?non report whnch
covers the Jast week in New Zealand and our threat rating for the coming week. %

We will be at the Advantage Conference in Wellington in April; hopefull
fﬁl’ this and we can catch up-in the meannme if your team contacts S

\'*s '\ ﬁs,,

' Thanks again for the reply and we are on for a busy week in Nz everﬁ'\q ne}dv\7 days! . o i

I look forward to hearing from your team

Regards




10 years afier the Takutaimoana Hikei, those suspicions have proven o be cerrect.

it is now evident to many New Zealanders that the Foreshore and Seabed Act 2004 and the Marine
and Coastal Area Act 2011 were always about allowing foreign invasion of mining companies into
our waters, '

In recognition of continual denials by the government to recognise Maori mana motuhake and the
rights of New Zealand citizens we call on nationwide support to oppose-the laws that ignore Maori
rights under Te Tiriti o Waitangi and ignore the rights of New Zealanders in light of referendums that
ask for bettier consideration of cur environmental concerns.

Discussions are also being held across the country with anti oil drilling activist groups to descend
upon Waitangi Day celebrations in their local regions, to ensure that the John Key led Governmem
understands that iwi environmental issues, are now a national kiwi issue .

: s 9(2)(a) VAR -

TAl FO Box L1775, F NSM 52, Mew Zealand

15



s 9(2)(a)

From: S 9(2)(6)

§ent Wednesday, 22 January 2014 11:06 a.m,
To:> J20P)as 912)(b)ji)

Subject: New Zealand

1i 5 F24@) have been told from within the industry that you are the person to approach with regard
to exploration in New Zealand and Statoil.

We report into to our clients at various levels but normal start our relationship wath either the CEO. -, =
or exploration manager of a company. ;

sw}xb) i)
I was wondering how we can start a formal mtrod uction and prowde you and vith some ]
situational awareness of what you will face in New Zealand from nssue motivate groups and how we
mitigate against those issues? :

I have copied the latest piece of rhetoric from these groups below and it sa gwen ‘that-you will face
issues during your lead into exploration here and we can provide assnstance lmmedlately

if you need me to refer you to any referee s please let me know but I ewn Rolens in New Zealand
Petroleum and Minerals is always a: good startmg pomt ;

Speak soon and see info

Regards

. "'Xaxz?

mr Partner at Aurere-Law nd Presndent at MANA: Movement Of The People

+Anti Deep Sea Oil Drilling Hikdi from Cape Te Reinga 1o Waitangi

lling for national support to protect the 4th Iargest Marine area in the world will leave
ape Te Remga on the 1st of February and travel to Waitangi and arrive before the 6th of February
to p;'otest against deep sea oil drilling in Te Reinga Basin. A foreign Oil Drilling vessel owned by
“ “Statoil will arrive from Morweay to drill into the Te Reinga Basin seahed at depths aver mare than
2000 metres looking for oil,
Despite unanimous resolutions at numerous hui by many hapu and iwi all around Tai Tokerau to
fully oppose all deep sea oil exploration have been conducted last year, but has fallen on deaf
- government ears.

In April, 2004 over 40,000 Maori and supporters marched to Wellington in the Takutaimoana Hikoi
led by Hone Harawira to oppose the infamous Foreshore and Seabed legislation. The Bill was a New
Zealand government knee-jerk reaction to a court order that recognised Maori rights to the
foreshore and seabed. Maori suspected that the government was planning to allow foreign
investment into the seabed to explore for minerals and oil.
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Jg,‘éhad a busy week with a lot of meetings. Will pass your email over to our safety responsnble in Statoil.
Pethaps we could meet next time we are here?
Best regards

Sendt fra min iPhone

 Den31.jan. 2014 k. 12:22 skrevS

HiSBI2N8just checking if you got this email and | heard a whisper that you might be in New Zealand
—if so | would like an opportunity to catch up and introduce ourseives?

Speak soon







s 9(2)(a)

From: S 9(2)(3) @icil.conz>

Sent: Friday, 17 May 2013 4:51 p.m.

Tor s 9(2)(a)

Subject: Re: De Grey Mining

Many thanks

On 17/05/2013, at 4:07 PM, s 9(2)(a) Bmbie govt.nz> wrote:

s
(%8 |
|

His 9(2)(a)

{ have forwarded your email to De Grey, so they are able to get in tough, '

From: 5 9(2)(a) (@
Sent: Friday, 17 May 2013 2:15 p.m.

To: Sefton Darby
Subject: De Grey Mining

Hi Sefton,

ch wnth s 9(2)(3) at Kenex and he referred me to a generic email
m.au. | have tried contacting them through this email address

Would you, have an\( |deas as to who [ could contact to discuss whether we could provide security

ana ement services for them, | believe that protest‘is imminent?

s 9(2)(a)

PO Bay 301775, Alhany, NSMC 0752, New Zealand
wwiwicil.co.nz

<image001.gif>

& Copyright TL[L 2007.

relating to offences r:gi i

of this publicaticn, o7 do nat ha 3 i
cop s publication or any of it coniants. TUL hias no more autho ity than that of an ordinary ¢ "rl‘ ate d 1zen or "nmuary tL s ul'l c3 ru;,—ly w
this correspondenca.
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s 9(2)(a)

From: S 9(2) ) @tcil.conz>

Sent: Friday, 17 May 2013 4:51 p.m.

Tor - s9(2)(@)

Subject: Re: De Grey Mining

Many thanks

On 17/05/2013, at 4:07 PM, s 9(2)(a) @mbie govinz> wrote:

Hi's 9(2)(a)

| have forwarded your email to De Grey, so they are able to get in tough, w‘iih
Regards
s 9(2)(a)

From: S 9(2)(a) @
(| Sent: Friday, 17 May 2013 2:15 p.m.
To: Sefton Darby

Subject: De Grey Mining

Hi Sefton,

at Kenex and he referred me to a generic email
m.au. | have tried contacting them through this email address

| :andb}een 'unsuccess_ﬂ,x

Would you, have' any rdeas as to who [ could contact to discuss whether we could provide security
and nsk‘management services for them, | believe that protestis imminent?

s 9(2)(a)

PO Box 301775, Aikany, NSMC 0752, New Zealand

quire 3&;.;

e ciftzen or oo nsany D "
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o From: S9(2)(@) . Dicil.conz>
| Sent: Monday, 6 May 2013 9:35 p.m,
- To: GETS @ MED
Subject: Automatic reply: GETS Tender Watch Notification for Monday, 6 May 2013

Iam cuirently out of the country and only checking email occasionally. | have my cellphone and best raised by txt in.
the first instance

lam Monday 13 May :

If you need anything urgently please contact s 9@}(3)
Phone® 9(2)(@)

Emails 9(2)(@) @zcil.co.nz

Thanks

s 9(2)(a)



TAX INVOICE

MZ Petroleumn & Minerals
33 Bowen St

PO Box 1473

Wellington 6140

Description

invoice Date Thompson and Clark
1 May 2013 Investigations Lid

invoice Number P O Box 301775

5 9(2){b){in) Albany
Auckland 0752
GST Number New Zealand
BTN
S 9[2)TB)) Tel: +64 9 302 0113

Email: admin@tcil.co.nz

Quantity . *. . Unit Price

Advantage NZ 2013

Security Risk management Services as per proposal dated 17 April 2013 e

Sunday 28 April 2013

Monday 29 April to Wednesday 1 May 2013

Due Date: 20 May 2 3

Thom pscm and

ANZ A/C S 92] b)(")
Swift CodesS S 9( Ib)(ilf

PAYM ENT ADVICE

To: Thompson and Clark Investigations Ltd
P O Box 301775
Albany
Auckland 0752
New Zealand
Tel: +64 9 302 0113
Email: admin@tcil.co.nz

s 9(2)(b)(i)

Subtotal

TOTAL GST 15%

TOTAL NZD

Customer NZ Petroleum & Minerals

5 9(2)(b)(ii)

Invoice Number

Amount Due 5 9(2)(b)(ii)
Due Date 20 May 2013

Amount Enclosed

Enter the amount you are paying above



s 9(2)(a)

From: S 9(2)(3) @tcil.conz>

Sent: Monday, 6 May 2013 4:45 p.m.

To: s 9(2)(a)

Subject: RE: Invoice INV-13379 from Thompson and Clark Investigations Ltd for NZ

Petroleum & Minerals

Many thanks will hopefully cateh up soon.

Regards

From: s 9(2)(a) @mbie.govt.nz)
Sent: Monday, 6 May 2013 4:42 p.m.
To: S 9(2)(8)

Thanke® (2} have forwarded your invoice to finance.

Best, )

s 9(2)(a) ‘ o N
"-—---Original Message----- N

From:S 9(2)(a) . @tcil.co.nz]

Sent: Monday, 6 May 2013 4:32. p.m. -

To: s 9(2)(a) $
Subject: Invoice INV- 13379 from Thompson and,‘C atk ‘vestugatlons Ltd for NZ Petroleum & Minerals

Dears 9(2)(@) -

Please find attached an invoice for our services during the Advantage conference.

I will enQegVG’ur to submit a ,utli%ing our position on the event to you within the next few days.

z/ - connecting you to New Zealand central & local government services

Any opmlons expressed in thls message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Busmess Innovation and
Empioyment This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of the intended
recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, be
advised that you have received this message in error and that any use is strictly prohibited. Please contact the
sender and delete the message and any attachment from your computer.



From: S 9(2)(3) @icilconz>

Sent: Friday, 3 May 2013 3:23 p.m.
To: s 9(2j(a)

Subject: RE: invoice

Thanks S 9(2)(3)

fom:  s92)a) © @mbiegovtnz}
Sent: Friday, 3 Mav 2013 2:46 p.m. '
To: S 9(2)(a)

Subject: invoice

%

Could you please have the TCIL invoice.sent through i Monday* accountant is away for

a while and | want to get the invoices in the systen befor Q_:ie,,-gf’bes.

Let's talk next week about getting a report from TCF
Tharks,

s 9(2)(a)
s 9(2)(a)

§ aland Petroleum & Mingrals |
WMinistry of Business,inndvation & Employrigats s % & '
Phone: . 39(2)a)- [Mab; 2 9(2)@) ~  Emai: s 9(2)(a) @med.qovi.nz
33 Bowen Street | PO.Box 1473 Weliington'§140 | www.nzpam.govi.nz

& Be.grecn « réad\on the screen’.’ M

N

c2 Markeis

newzealand.govt.nz - connecting you to New Zealand central & local goverament services

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation
and Employment. This fifessage and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of
the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the
intended recipient, be advised that you have received this message in error and that any use is strictly
prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment from your computer.
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